MORRIS, BURRELL - Came to Texas in 1832, as is shown in Headright Certificate No. 22 issued to him February 15, 1838 by the Board of Land Commissioners for Houston County. The land was surveyed in what is now Freestone County. He was a member of Captain Peyton R. Splan's company and was on November 21, 1853 issued Donation Certificate No. 532 for 640 acres of land for having been detailed to guard the baggage at the camp opposite Harrisburg April 21, 1836. The land was surveyed in the Travis Land District in what is now Brown County.